

Message

From: Jeannette Briggs [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=148095610F7242F48A5A9DA24B1A8A87-JEANNETTE B]
Sent: 2018-05-24 9:08:00 AM
To: Nicholas Ingman [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4b1f8dce56fc407d89cfde7ef5f68f46-Nicholas In]
Subject: RE: Latest Project Portfolio Dashboard Report

None

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

From: Nicholas Ingman
Sent: May 24, 2018 8:57 AM
To: Jeannette Briggs
Subject: Latest Project Portfolio Dashboard Report

Jeannette,

I wanted to give you a heads up that the latest version of the PPDR that we will be sending to the ELT next week still shows the Fair Hydro Plan as being Red. The closure report is well in hand and as you know we have some costs to reallocate before we can close. We expect to have the closure report done this month. This explanation will be included on the report.

Let me know if you have any concerns.

Nicholas Ingman, P.Eng. Director, Enterprise Change
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905)855-6108 | M: (416) 427-2567
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.com | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)